

# PARISH OF CLONCREW – BARONY OF CONNELLO UPPER

# PARISH OF CLONCREW

# INDEX

|   | Page   |
|---|--|
| Cloncrew Eh.  | 1  |
| Townlands &c.   |  |
| Accrour Bridge<br>Ahaveheen Td.<br>Ahaveheen Fort<br>Ahclooncrew<br>Ahcullahow<br>Ahshankill  | 27<br>24<br>32<br>25<br>21                           |
| Ballymongaun  | 3  |
| Callahow<br>Callahow Fort<br>Clashvaun Fort<br>Clashvaun<br>Cloncrew Td.<br>Cloncrew Church<br>Cloonlare Td.<br>Cloonyvurriha<br>Coolaknockane Td.<br>Cragbrack | 7<br>26<br>12<br>30<br>6<br>10<br>4<br>19<br>5<br>21 |
| Finglasha<br>Finglasha Bridge   | 16<br>22   |
| Gortkagh  | 15   |
| Highmount Td.   | 8  |
| Inchingaraltaigh  | 13   |
| Liscloon <b>crew</b><br>Loughsiveen   | 11<br>20   |
| Monareask   | 18   |
| Parkavuher<br>Parkroe   | 14<br>17   |
| Sandfield<br>Sherry Fort<br>Sheshiv Td.<br>Sheshiv Fort<br>Toberhoraun Well   | 11<br>23<br>9<br>28<br>10                            |
|   |  |

#### PARISH OF CLONCREW

## Farish of Clouncroo

#### --- B. S. S. M.

1

Cluain Creamh, meadow or plain of the wild garlic.

| Cloncrew      | 1000 A060 | J. O'D.                   |
|---------------|-----------|---------------------------|
| Clouncroc     | -         | Barony Map                |
| Clouncrew     | -         | Barony Book 1834          |
| Clouncru      | -         | Revd. Michael Kiely, P.P. |
| Cloine Creave | -         | Civil Survey 1654-56      |

This parish is situated 1¼ miles N.E. of Dromcolliher Village and 1½ miles nearly S. of Kilmeedy Village. It is bounded on the N. and E. by Kilmeedy ph.; S. by Kilbolane ph., in the Co. of Cork; and W. by Dromcolliher and Kilmeedy parishes.

It is a small parish, containing only 1,714 acres, st. measure, and is the property of Col. White, Col. Ogan and Robert Jones Stevelly, Esq. It is under tillage and pasture except for some small portions of rough pasture in its northern and southern extremities. The road from Liscarroll to Ballygran forms part of its E. boundary, and the road from Dromcolliher to Kilmeedy passes through it. The R. Deel flows through its S. extremity and forms its S.W. boundary. Cloncrew Church ruins and burial ground are situated in its southern extremity.

#### Townlands &c.

| Aughavaheen        | B. S. S. M.                    | 2    |
|--------------------|--------------------------------|------|
| Ath a' Bheithin, t | ford of the little birch tree. | C'D. |
| Ahaveheen          | J. O'D.                        |      |
|                    | Barony Map                     |      |
|                    | Co. Pres. Book                 |      |
|                    | Sur. & Val. Report             | 1824 |
| Aghavahan          | Barony Map                     |      |
| Aughavaheen        | Revd. M. Kiely, P.I            | Ρ.   |
| Aghveheene         | Civil Survey 1654-             | 56   |

This townland is situated in the North end of the parish, and contains 389 acres, statute measure. It is bounded on the East, the North, and the West by the parish of Kilmeedy, and on the South by Dromcolliher parish and the townland of Callahow.

All under tillage and pasture except a portion of rough pasture in the northern extremity of the td. It is the property of Colonel White. The road from Dromcolliher to Kilmeedy Village forms part of its eastern boundary.

# Aughavaheen (contd.)

This road passes over Finglasha stream by a bridge of the same name as the stream; and E. of the stream is Sherry Fort. The River Deel is the southern boundary of the townland, and Ahaveheen Fort is in its S., and Ahaveheen Well in its S.W., extremity. Acreable rent - £1 5s.

| Ballymingaun      | B. S. S. M.              |               | 3 |
|-------------------|--------------------------|---------------|---|
| Baile Ui Mongain, | O'Mongan's town. J. O'D. |               |   |
| Ballymongaun      | J. O'D.                  | معنان المعنان |   |
| Ballymungane      | Revd. Michael Kie        | ly, P.P.      | • |

Situated about 2 miles N.E. of Dromcolliher Village, and contains 86 acres, st. measure. It is bounded on the N. by Kilmeedy ph.; E. by Highmount td.; and S. & W. by Coolaknockane td., Dromcolliher ph., and Cloonlara td.

The property of Col. White. All tillage and pasture. The road from Dromcolliher to Kilmeedy and Ballygran villages passes through the western extremity of the td., and over this road the River Deel passes at Ahshankill ford. Acreable rent - £1 4s. 9d.

Cloonlara

---- B. S. S. M.

-- Sur. & Val. Report 1824

4

Cluain Lara, the mare's meadow. J. O'D.

| Cloonlara | J. O'D.                   |
|-----------|---------------------------|
| Clounlara | Revd. Michael Kiely, P.P. |
|           | Sur. & Val. Report 1824   |
|           | Co. Pres. Book            |

Situated in the N. part of the parish and contains 180 acres. It is bounded on the N. and E. by Kilmeedy ph.; S. by Ballymongaun td.; and W. by Dromcolliher ph. and Sheshiv td.

Is the property of Col. White. All under tillage and pasture except a small portion of rough pasture in its northern extremity. The R. Deel forms its W. boundary, over which there is a ford called Ahcullahow; and the road from Dromcolliher to Kilmeedy and Ballygran villages passes through the townland. There is an ancient fort to the west of the road to Kilmeedy Village. In the td. are 2 Trigl. Stations, called Cloonlara and Cloonlara S. Acreable rent - £1 7s.

÷.,

Coolaknockaun

Cuil na gCnocán, corner or angle of the hillocks. O'D. --- J. O'D. Coolaknockane

-- Barony Map --- Revd. M. Kiely, P.P.

Situated about 2 miles N.E. of Dromcolliher Village. Is bounded on the North, West, and South by Ballymongaun td., Dromcolliher ph., and the parish of Kilbolane, in the Co. of Cork. Contains 155 acres.

This townland is the property of Robert Jonas Stevelly, Esq. It is entirely tillage and pasture. There are 2 ancient forts near its N.W. boundary, and the River Deel forms its eastern boundary, over which river there is a ford (at a lane).called Ahclooncrew.

Cullahan

-- B. S. S. N.

6

Calath-Abha, the callow of the river. Caladh = a riverside meadow.

| C | al | 1 | ahow |
|---|----|---|------|
|---|----|---|------|

| Callahow | - | J. O'D.                  |
|----------|---|--------------------------|
|          | - | Local                    |
| $\sim$   |   | Revd. M. Kiely, P.P.     |
|          | - | H. Cosgrave, Esq., Agent |
| Cullahow |   | Barony Book              |
|          |   | Co. Fres. Book 1839      |

This townland is situated about  $2\frac{1}{2}$  miles S.W. of Kilmeedy Parish. It is bounded on the N. by Ahaveheen td.; E. by Kilmeedy ph. and Cloonlara td.; S. by Sheshiv td. and Dromcolliher parish. Contains 260 acres.

Is the property of Colonel White, and is entirely under tillage and pasture. The road from Dromcolliher to Kilmeedy Village passes N. through its centre. The River Deel forms its N. and W. boundary, on which stands Accrour Bridge. Callshow Fort is in the eastern extremity of the td. Acreable rent - £1 5s.

### Clouncroo

-- B. S. S. M.

7

Seeparish name.

This townland is situated about 21 miles N.E. of Dromcolliher Village. It is bounded on the N. by Highmount td.; E. by Highmount td. and Kilmeedy ph.; S. by the ph. of Kilbolane, Co. Cork; and W. by Coolaknockane td.

Is the property of R. J. Stevelly, Esq., and contains 166 acres. The entire td. is under tillage and pasture, & the road from Liscarroll to Ballygran Village passes through its eastern extremity. In its western extremity is Cloncrew

<u>Clouneree</u> (contd.)

Church ruins and burial ground. On its southern boundary is Cloncrew Fort. Acreable rent £1 16s.

### Highmount

--- B. S. S. M.

Bothar Ard, high or elevated road. O'D.

Highmount

-- J. O'D. -- Revd. M. Miely, P.P. -- Co. Map -- Barony Map

-- Sur. & Val. Report 1824

This td. is situated about 2½ miles N.E. of Dromcollogher Village. It is bounded on the N. and E. by Kilmeedy ph.; S. by Cloncrew td.; and W. by the tds. of Coolaknockane and Ballymongaun. Contains 284 acres.

Is the property of Colonel Ogan, and is under tillage and pasture except a very small portion of rough pasture on its southern boundary. The road from Liscarroll to Ballygran forms its eastern boundary, to the west of which is a small lough, called Loughsiveen. The River Deel is on its western boundary. Acreable rent -  $\pounds 1$  19s.

#### Shessiv

--- B. S. S. M.

Seiseamh, a sixth; i.e., the 6th part of a Ballybetagh. J. O'D.

| Sheshiv   | , 197 <b>0</b> - 1970 | J.  | 011 | D.   |      |      |                                  |   |  |
|-----------|-----------------------|-----|-----|------|------|------|----------------------------------|---|--|
|           | alan <b>a</b> lan     | Η.  | ី០ខ | sgre | ve,  | ≜g€  | ent                              |   |  |
| Shesshive | -                     | Rev | rā. |      | Kiel | -y , | $\mathbf{P}^{\bullet}\mathbf{I}$ | • |  |

Situated about 3 miles S.E. of Kilmeedy. Bounded on the N. by Callahow td.; E. by Cloonlara td.; and W. by Dromcolliher ph. Contains 181 acres.

Is the property of Col. White, and is entirely under tillage and pasture. The River Deel forms its eastern and northern boundary. At the junction of Callahow, Sheshiv and Cloonlara tds. in this river is Ahcallowhow Ford. Clashvaun Fort is in the northern, and Shesiv Fort in the south-eastern, extremity of this td. Acreable rent -£1 4s.

Miscellaneous Features

| Tubberonaun Well    | Local                |
|---------------------|----------------------|
| Tobar hOdhráin, St. | Oran's Well.         |
| Toberhoraun         | J. O'D.              |
| Tubberouraun        | Local ···            |
| Tubberonaun         | H. Cosgrave          |
| Tubberhourane       | Revd. M. Kiely, P.P. |

10

8

Q

## Tubberonaun Well (contd.)

In the townland of Ahaveheen.

A holy well celebrated for curing several diseases, particularly blindness.

-- Local

See parish name.

In Cloncrew td.

Clouncroo Church

An ancient church in ruins with a burial ground attached. It is said to have been destroyed in the War of 1641. There is a belief in the district that there is a treasure hidden in the ruins.

#### Lisclouncroo

-- Local

--- J. O'D.

-- Incal

-- Local

-- local

-- J. O'D.

11

Lios Cluaine Creamha, the fort of the meadow or plain of the wild garlic. J. O'D.

Lisclooncrew

This fort is to the North of Cloncrew Church ruins, near the boundary of Highmount. It, also, is said to have money hidden in it.

# Clashvaun

Clais Bhán, the white trench or furrow. O'D. Clashvaun -- J. O'D. -- H. Cosgrave, Esq.

A fort so named in Sheshiv td.

Sandfield

Sandfield

A subdenomination of Highmount townland.

## Insheangearaltuigh

Inis an Ghearaltaigh, the Geraldine's Island. O'D.

Inchingaralteigh -- J. O'D. Insheangearaltuigh -- H. Cosgrave, Esq.

Situated in the S.W. part of the td. of Cloonlara, near the River Deel. It is so named from a gentleman named Fitzgerald, who had a house there, of which there is now no trace. It is said that he used to fish from his parlour.

#### Parkavuihir

-- Local

Páirc a' Mhóthair, field of the ruin. Parkavuher or -- J. O'D. Parkavagher 14

Parkavuihir (contd.) A field so called is in the td. of Ahadagh, parish of Kilmeedy. 15 -- Local Gurtceagh Gort Ceach, meaning not known unless it be Gort Caech, blind field. J. O'D. -- J. O'D. Gortkagh Gurtceagh -- H. Cosgrave, Esg. A subdenomination in Callahow td. 16 Finnaglasha -- local Fionn-Ghlaise, the fair or bright stream. Finglasha -- J. O'D. Finnaglasha -- H. Cosgrave, Esc. In the td. of Ahaveheen. A stream that flows into the River Deel, near Toberhoraun Well. -- Local 17 Parkrue Pairc Ruadh, the red park. -- J. O'D. Parkroe A subdenomination in the td. of Ahaveheen. -- local 18 Moanariask Moin a' Riaisc, bog of the morass. J. O'D. -- J. O'D. Monareask A subdenomination in the td. of Highmount. Clounivuirreha -- Local 19 Cluain Ui Mhuireadhaigh, C'Murray's meadow. J. O'D. Clonyvuriha -- J. O'D. A field so called in the td. of Highmount. Loughshiveen -- Local 20 Loch Saidhbhín, Sabbina's lake. O'D. --- J. O'D. Loughsiveen A small lake so called in the td. of Highmount. -- Local 21 Cragh Brack ·\*-Craig Breac, the spotted rock.

| 4±4   | 00   |         |
|---|--|---------|
| Cragh Brack (contd.)  |  |         |
| Cragbrack<br>A subdenomination in H   | J. O'D.<br>lighmount td.   |         |
| Fionn-Ghlaise, fair or<br>Finglasha   | Local<br>bright stream.<br>J. O'D.<br>boundary, on the east side of                          | 22      |
| Managalah sejaran sejaran selaran Managala sejara sejara sejara sejara sejara sejara sejara sejara sejara sejar | Local<br>J. O'D.<br>een.   | 23      |
| Ath a' Chalaith-Abha,<br>Ahcallahow   | Local<br>ford of the river-meadow.<br>J. O'D.<br>which forms the boundary betwee<br>wnlands. | 25<br>n |
| <u>Cullahow Fort</u><br>See townland name.<br>In the td. of Callahov  | local  | 26      |
| <u>Acroure Bridge</u><br>Ath Creabhar, woodcock<br>See Name Book of Dromo<br>In Callahow td.                    |  | 27      |
| Shessiv Fort<br>See townland name.<br>In Sheshiv townland.  | Local  | 28      |
| <u>Clashvaun Fort</u><br>Clais Bhán, the white<br>In <b>S</b> heshiv townland.                                  | Local<br>trench or furrow.   | 29      |
| <u>Clashvaun</u><br>A subdenomination in S  | Local<br>Sheshiv townland.   | 30      |

### Augh-shankheel -- Local 31 Ath Sean-Chille, ford of the old church or graveyard. J. O'D. -- J. O'D. Ahshankill A ford in the td. of Ballymongaun. -- Incal Augh-Clouncroo 32 Ath Cluana Creamha, ford of the meadow of the wild garlic. J. O'D. Ahcloncrew -- J. O'D. A ford in the td. of Cloncrew.

# End of the Parish of Cloncrew

.....